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Eric Wooten

From: Chris Van de Verg <chris@coretel.net>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Eric Wooten

Subject: RE: expired d/b/a

Eric,

On behalf of CoreTel Florida, Inc., please have the name of the certificated entity changed to exclude and delete “d/b/a
CoreTel.” The certificate should reference “CoreTel Florida, Inc.” anly.

Thank You,
--Chris

Christopher Van de Verg

General Counsel & VP - Regulatory
CoreTel Florida, Inc.

209 West Street

Suite 302

Annapolis, MD 21401
410-216-9865 Tel.

410-216-9867 Fax
chris@coretel.net

From: Eric Wooten [mailto:ewooten@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:35 PM

To: 'Chris Van de Verg'

Subject: RE: expired d/b/a

Hi Chris,

If you send me an email that states that you are requesting the name on your certificate be changed to what it should
be, | will be able to process a name change.

Then given your active status with the Department of State, everything will be resolved.

Thank you,

Eric





